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From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 10:22 AM
To: ‘fo@salisburyconstruction.com’

Subject: RE: FEI/EIN Number incorrect

The request has been ferwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florkda Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the 1ink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DOS Cusiomer Satisfagtion Survey

From: Jo Wyman [mailto:jo@salisburyconstruction.com]
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 1:08 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI/EIN Number incorrect

Dear Sir or Madame:

Per my conversation with one of your agent, | was advised to send an e-mail with the correct Federal Tax ID No.
The correct ID No. 59 — 2245511 and the city is Parkland not Pompano Beach.

| appreciate your help,

Jo Wyman
Email: jo@salisburyconstruction.com
Office: (954) 752-6400

SALISBURY CONSTRUCTION SERVICE

5301 PINE TREE RD,
PARKLAND, FL 33067

This e-mail may contain Salisbury Construction Service proprietary information intended for the sole use of the
recipient(s). Any use by others is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and
delete all copies of the message.
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